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March 2, 1920.

Reverend Sir,-

I have your letter of the 24th with

regard to James P. and Barnaby Francis.

You recomended that James P. Francis

be allowed $400.00 and Barnaby Francis $500.00.

but you did not state exactly what prechases this

will over. Vill you be kind enough to let me have

a infinite report as to what articles each of these

will require. When this is received their

applications will be dealt with.

Your obedient servant.

G. H. Leaune

nty and Secretary.

Hisser. M. E. I.
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